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ABSTRACT

The town of Chithowie, Virginig, is g small commercial center along the Interstate 81
corridor in Smyth County in southwest Virginia within the primary service area of the Roancke
Regional Preservation Office (RRPO), a branch of the Virginia Department of Historie Resources
{DHR). In 1995-1996, architectural historian Alison Blanton of Hill Biudio conducted g hmited
survey of Smyth County’s listoric architectural properties. The survey documented 175
resources from all parts of the county to the reconnaissance level and 25 1o the intensive level, as
defined by current DHR survey standards. Four sites were surveyed within the Chithowie
Historie District, one of three districts identified by Hill Snulio a3 potentially eligible for listing in
the MNational Register of Historic Places. In winter-spring 1998-1999, Gibson Worsham surveved
all remaining properties within the proposed district. Eight remaining properties within the
proposed boundaries were surveved at the recomnaissance level. The four sites surveyed i 1996~
97 were not resurveyed but are included in the indices and tabulations.

The predominant historic period represented by the surveved resources is that of
Reconstruction and Growth {1866-1916), reflecting the erg of Chilhowie’s founding in the late
nineteenth century and during which time industrial, commercial, and residential growth
transformed the community from a depot village to a small industrial and commercial center,
Commercial buildings were the exclusively documented resource type.  Although multiple
dwellings, commercial buildings, mixed-use buildings, fraternal lodges, churches, and schools are
focated in the vicinity, the proposed houndaries, based on the visual continuity and physical
mtegrity of the district included only the commercial section of Chithowie. Historic themes
associated with the resource types identified for the survey thus inchuded Architecture, Commerce
{ Trade, Transportation/ Compmunication, Recreation / Arts, Industry/Processing/Extraction, and
Government / Law / Politics.
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INTRODUCTION/DESCRIPTION OF THE PROJECT

Introduction

This survey was conducted in cooperation with the town of Chithowie and the Smyth
County Historical Society, with the assistance of other organizations and individuals. The project
was funded by State Survey and Planning Funds administered by the Virginis Department of
Historic Resources and its Roanoke Regional Preservation Office. The survey was initiated with
several objectives:

13 to extend the survey of histonie resources n the town of Chilhowie.
23 to provide the local government and other planning agenciss with information about

resources, that may be used in preparation of a preservation plan for the town,

33 o evaluate the eligibility of the survey area for listing o the Virginia Landmarks Register
and the National Register of Historic Places.

The survey project was carried out by (ibson Worsham, who orgamized and undertook
the fieldwork and prepared the fingl report. Kathryn Derr assisted Worsham with Beldwork, data
entry of survey information into the Integrated Preservation Software (IPS) system, and in
organzing materials.

Description of the Survey Area

The survey ares {(Figure 1) corresponds to the 100 block of Main Sueet from State Route
107 (Bouth Whitetop Roady to Church Street and comprises the historic commercial area of the
town. Current zoning mn the proposed district is not tailored to historie preservation goals but o
the needs of the business and development goals of the community,
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HISTORIC CONTEXT

introduction

Historical information for this survey project was gleaned from various local, regional, and
state archives, ncluding the offices of the clerk of the circuit court of Smyth County, The Smyth-
Bland Regional Library, Marion, Virginia, Newman Library of Virginia Polvtechnic Instiiute &
State University (VPI&SU), Blacksburg, Virginia; the RRPO, Roanoke, Virginia, the DHR
Archives, and the Library of Virginia, Richmond, Virginia.

The history of Chithowic has been well presented in a publication of a comprehensive
overview i 1993 4 Story of the Settling and Growth of Chithowie by Mattie Frazier Cole was
written by a long time resident in the late 19708, The sighteenth- and early ninetesnth-century
history of the study ares has been covered in other publications.

Primary sources were reviewed for official and indirect information on properties in
Chithowie. Deed, tax, and will books in the local jurisdiction were consulted for supplementary
information. Historic maps of the area, such as the 1899 Boyd-Barnes map of Smyvih County, the
1903 plat of the addition to the town north of the Southern Clay Manufacturing Co. [Deed Book
30, 5001, and the late nineteenth-century plats in the collection of Kathryn Beattie were essential
to understanding the resources.  The photograph collection at Chithowie™s The Art Place aided in
understanding the town’s background. Oral history interviews with several present and former
residents of the proposed district, most importantly Edoa Love and Kathryn Beattie, added greatly
to understanding of the area's change through time.

Previously Identified Historic Besources

Prior to beginning fieldwork, previous information in the DFIR Archives on architectural
sites in the survey area was reviewed. Chilhowie was well represented in the Virginia Department
of Historic Resources survey files. The 1995-1996 survey by Hill Studio resulted in 14 survey
torms for butldings in the town in addition to the earher survey form for the Town House site (86-
0012}, The survey resulted in the preparation of a Preliminary Information Form for a Downtown
Chilhowie Historic District? four of the surveyved sites were within the proposed disirict
boundanes. The Chithowie Methodist Episcopal Church (86-0014) had already been listed in the
MNational Register of Historic Places, but this stands outside the proposed district boundaries. No
sites m the proposed district have been listed in the Virginia Landmarks Register or the National
Register of Historic Places.
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Historic Overview of the Survey Aren
Fnvirosnmental Setting of the Survey Area

Chilhowie’s historic settlement paiterns have been influenced 1o a great extent by the
ared’s geographical features. The village of Greever’s Switch grow up n a broad valley on the
banks of the Middle Fork of the Holston River along the main transportation routes through the
area. The constant improvement of the means of transport through this nstural corndor from
Virginia to Kentucky and, later, Tennessee, ensured that it would grow in importance. The
existence of clay beds of value led to the establishment of pottery and brick-making industnes.

Furopean Setifement {6 Sociery ({607-1733)

The Smyth County arca was settled in the mid-eighteenth century, as part of the division
of the lands on the western waters afler their opening in the mid-1740s. The carliest setilers m the
county are said to have been Stephen Holsten, who claimed 1300 acres on the Middle Fork belore
1747, Charles Sinclair on the South Fork, and Samuel Stalnaker, on the Middle Fork. The first
surveying expedition was led by James Patton in 1748 to enter Jands granted to Patton in 1743
His colleagues on the trip incheded Thomas Walker, John Buchanan, and Charles Campbell.

Tracts were entered on the South and Middle Forks of the Holston. The area that was to become
Chithowie was originglly known as the “Townhouse” after Patton designated it as the site of g
future settlement in 1748, while Marion sife was surveved as John Buchanan's “Roval Osk” tract
and Saltville was claimed by Campbell as the “Buthalo Lick”™ [Saver 1982]

{ndony o Farly National Period (17331834

Raids mounted against the British settlements during the French and Indian War reversed
the settlement trend; as William Preston observed in 1783,

All the valleys of Roanoke River and along the waters of Mississippi are
depopulated except Captain English (Ingles) with a few families on New River,
who have built a fort among whorm are Mr. Thompson and his famuly alone
remaining.” | Surmner's Southwest Virginia 19037831

Permanent settlement of the region dates to the period following the French and Indian War as
earhier settiers returned and new families felt safe to venture into the lands bevond the Alleghany.
Une of the earhiest settlements was at the Roval Qak tract, purchased by John Campbell in 1765,
A Stalnaker family was at the Town House tract by 1769, Ownership of the Townhouse iselt
passed from Patton o his son-in-law, James Thompson. Thompson's heirs sold it 1o James
Sanders [Cole 71

In 1770 Augusta County was subdivided 1o form Botetourt County, a portion of which,
containing the area that would become Smyth County, became Fincastle County m 1773, In 1777



Fincastle was divided into Montgoraery, Washington, and Kentucky counties. Lists of senators,
representatives, sheriffs and judges complied from the records of these counties wdicate that the
early settlers of the area figured prominently in the early government | Summers 1966 816-864]
The Campbell family provided the wmediate region with much of its military and political
ieadership.

In 1789 the Vugima General Assenbly ordered the opening of a new road over the
Cumberland Mountams to Kentucky, Known as the Wilderness Road, this became the principal
route traveled by large numbers of settlers moving west. The area grew rapidly in population in
the post-Revolutionary period. Wythe County was formed from Washmgton County m 1790, A
number of houses served a3 taverns or houses of entertainment along the Wilderness Road,

By the early nineteenth century the townhouse was enlarged 0 serve 88 3 tavern, post
office, and stage coach stop on the Wilderness Road,  Ownership passed from James Sanders to
Lol Robert Beattie.  Another early settler in the vicinity was Philip Greever, a German who had
butlt 2 log house west of the Town House and participated in the revolutionary War, His son
Fames built a large brick house in the early nineteenth century [Cole 7-11] A small mineral water
spa was opened in the second decade of the century about two nailes north of the Town House

Anteheltum Period (183118614

This period 1s marked by the formation of Smyth County in 1832, Named i honor of
General Alexander Smyth, a prominent politician from the ares, the pew county was formed from
portions of Washington and Wythe counties. Thomas Hume's land on the Muddle Fork was
selected as the site of a county seat, named in honor of General Francis Marion of Revolutionary
War {ame. The county’s population i 1835 was between 6,000 and 7,000 persons, including 100
free blacks and 1400 slaves [Martin 1836 433].  Smyth County’s official population in 1839 was
8,162,

The need for better transportation routes was a primary issue of concern during this
period. Southwest Vicgmians fell cut off from the markets of the eastern sesboard by the
mountams and the lack of an effective internal transportation system. Prior to 1850, the best
means for transporting gods to market was by batteau from the North Fork 1o Tennessee. The
frustration of the region’s producers resulted eventually i the ncorporation of the Southwestern
Turnpike in 1846, g macadamized road which approsamated the route of the old Wilderness Road.
it extended as far as Seven Mile Ford in 1851 when work was suspended [Wilson 1932 2251,
The Virginig and Tennessee Radlroad, chartered in 1849, eclipsed the Southwestern Tumnpike,
The raifroad was complete 1o Bristol by 1836 and a branch line extended o Saltville. Commerce
and industry grew at an accelerated pace after the opening of the raslroad. By, 1834 the county
had seven sawmlls, three won furnaces, one iron foundry, one salt furnace, and two tannenes
fEdwards 3811



With the arrival of the ratlroad n 1856, 3 village began to grow up near the depot
gstablished near the town house. The community was known as Greever's Switch, A mineral
water resort, Uhithowie Springs, was incorporated m 1856, The spa, which stood west of
Greever's Switch, responded 1o increased tourism potential caused by the arrival of the radrosd.
The name Chithowie was said 1o have been the Indian name for the Middle Fork Valley and
meaning “valley of many deer”.

vl Wor (I861-1863)

The Uivil War adversely affected Greever's Switch in g number of ways, The Virgima and
Tetmessee Railroad served as an important supply Bnk for the Confederate Army and 1s
destruction was a frequent goal of Unton iocursions. Stoneman’s Raad of 1864 was focused on
the salt works west of Greever’s Switch and on the lead mines in Wythe County, but also
succeeded in destroving the rail system that provided transportation for the products of local
inchustry,

Kevonstruction and Urowth (FA66-1916)

Tmtial Growth {1866~ 1HEO)

The population of Smyth County escalated atter the war by 36% from a population of
%057 in LROU 0 12,160 in 1880, With the repair of the transportation system and the eventual
recovery from other war-related damages, it appears that Smyth County was to continue the
pertod of prosperity it was beginning 1o enjoy before the Civil War into the twentisth century.

The bridges and ratiroad Hnes that were 50 vital to the county’s prosperity were guickly
repatred. The second half of the nineteenth century was a period of vail mergers and intersiate
commerce marking 2 rush to connect the resources of the west with the manufactunng and
shipping points along the east coast. Tn 1870, the Virginia and Tennesses Ratlroad was
reorganized as the Atantic, Mississippi, and Ohio Ratlroad, which was to become part of the
Norfolk and Western Ratbway in 1881

Smyth County industries recovered from the setbacks of the war and reached a height of
development during this period. In addition to the already established salt works, grist mills, and
iron works, numerous new industries opened throughout the county. The Olympia Woolen Mill
opened m 1870,

The Greever’'s Switch ares experienced real growth after the Uivil War, The first store
was built by Minter Jackson, who also established a pottery plant which took advantage of the
fine clays in the area. The shop produced crocks, jugs, and other kinds of pottery [Cole 221 U
was the first industry in the town, Jackson's potiery made use of a good clay deposit m the town,
Magor Michael Tate came to Greever’s Switch soon after the end of the Urvil War. He



accumulated g large farm including the Chilhowie Sulphur Springs property. He established 2
steam mill near the tracks in the town in 1882 [Cole 561

Steel Rail Industrialization and Urbanization (1881-1918)

In February 1881, the AM&O Railroad was sold to a private banking house in
Philadelphia. The company was renamed the Norfolk & Western Railway and the track replaced
with new steel rail which promoted increased industrial development. The new railread introduced
an era of coal and freight transportation, accelerated industrialization, and industrial/urban
population growth, Widespread enthusiasm for the region's economic potential encouraged
speculative development in western Virginia [Fishwick 8-1 il

The land where the historic district is located was part of the Town House holdings of the
Beattie family. The property had passed from Col. Robert Beattie through his son, Clatbourne
Watkins Beattie and his grandson, Alonzo Clathourne Beattie, to his son, Clatbourne Walton
Beattie. C. W, Beatty deeded land for a depot along the railroad to the Notfolk and Western
Railroad in 1887 [Cole 7, 31}, In 1890, George Palmer founded the Virginia Paving and Sewer
Pipe Company, primarily 3 brick manufacturing plant, at the town, using the same clay as the
earlier potiery factory. An Englishman, E. 1. Rutland, was employed to manage the plant, Paving
bricks made there were shipped across the country. The company operated until 1910 [Cole 221,

Michael Tate and George Palmer succeeded in changing the name of the town to
Chithowie in 1888 or 1889 [Cole 30-31]. Early businesses in this pertod included Hiram
Heniger's Btore known in the 1890s as the Chilhowie Department Store, a soda fountain run by
Bon Asbury, and Lewis Waddle's Jewelry Store. These businesses were not organized in an
urban format, but were scattered between the tracks and the river iCole 351

The town continued to grow as 2 center for trade and service for the extensive agricultural
lands along the Middle and South Fork Valleys. James L. Vance built a livery stable arcund 1890
north of the tracks. He also sold farm equipment, fertilizer, and seed. The business grew with the
addition of partners and was incorporated as James L. Vance and Co. in 1907 In 1908, a new
brick building was erected and, in 1913, the company became a agent for Ford cars [Cole 56). It
became 2 leading supplier of farm supplies as well as a source of information on the latest
developments in agricultural research, working closely with the experimental station of V irginia
Polytechnic Institute, Virginia's land-grant college in Blacksburg, Virginia,. Michael Tate’s steam
mill was incorporated as the Chithowie Milling Company in 1897 [Cole 611, Hezekiah Love
Bonham, whose grandfather had come 1o the area many years before from Loudon County,
operated a substantial lumber business in town [Cole 531, An tmportant orchard business was
developed in the ares under the leadership of H. L. Bonham in the early 1900s. The growth of
commerce spurred the organization of the Bank of Chithowie in 1905,

€. W, Beattie began to sell Iots in the 18905 to create a small town.  The first stores and
houses faced the railroad tracks. Bob Greever opened a store in about 1890, Brick being ¢
readily available material in Chithowie, he built a brick house and a brick general store across from
.
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Plate |

Historic view of
Chilhowie with the
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Plate 4

Historic view of Man
Street in the 19205
looking west

Plate &

View of north side of
Sain Street from the
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Plate 6

View of the south side
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the depot between the railroad and the river. Soon after, James H. Carner arrived in Chilhowie
from Bristol, He budlt the Carner House, an L-shaped frame hotel and store across the
macadamized road from the depot on the same side of the tracks [Cole 35-43]1

A block of brick commercial buildings grew up in the early twentieth century on Beattie’s
tand north of the depot. The surveys for the numbered lots were made for C. W, Beatfie in the
late 1890s [Beattie collection]. The first store fo the west was W. H. Copenhaver’s Hardware
Store, the Bank of Chithowie next, then the furniture and undertaking establishment of James
Morris, John Heniger's Grocery and Dry Goods Store, and finally a drug store operated by a
series of merchants. James Morris’s survey, for lots 20-22 on block No. 3, was dated 1899
[Beatiie collection]. The brick block faced the tracks. A well and pump behind the bank served
all the stores in the town and anvone else who had no well of his own. The impressive block of
stores were made up of a series of single, double, and triple unit buildings with cast ivon and
wooden storefronts, brick second floors topped by ornamental pressed-metal cornices.

When the Baptist and Christian churches were organized, meetings were first held in the
rooms above one of these stores, The Methodist Church, built in 1893, was the first, followed by
the Christian church in 1898, and the Baptist church in 1901, The Baptist and Christian churches
were both located in the area of the historic district, on the vacant ot at each end on the north
side of Main Street.  Several civie, service, and social groups were established in the city during
the period, including the Chilhowie Masonic Lodge. As was the case in many small towns of the
period, the first decade of the century saw the founding of a local bank. The Bank of Chilhowie,
founded in 1905, was reorganized in 1907 as the National Bank of Chithowie. It survived the
Gireat Depression, and operated independently until the 19705,

In 1909 the brick commercial block burned. When rebuilding, the merchants turned the
fronts of the buildings to the rear (north) and faced a newly created Main Street. Tt is said that W.
H, Copenhaver {owner of site 189-0001-005) was the first to realize the benefits of reorienting his
building. Another range of lots were laid out along the north side of Main Street across from

thern and the historic district took its present form, although it took some years for all the lots 1o
be filled with new brick buildings.

The Chilhowie Hardware Company [189-0001-008], operated by W H. Copenbaver,
was rebuilt immediately after the fire facing Main Street. The new, two-story, brick, double
commercial building has been considerably altered but retains the fine Luxfer glass transom above
the storefronts. The second-floor windows are arched with central keystones.

The Morris Furniture Company Building and the Heniger Grocery and Dry Goods Store
1o the east were rebuilt soon after the fire on their original sites, but also facing north. The two-
story, brick Morris Stere [189-0001-006] has a modern storefront surmounted by arch-headed
windows, The original transom of ribbed glass extends across the first-floor front. Heniger’s
Store [189-0001-007] retains its early plate glass storefront and a red-brick running-bond second-
floor facade with every tenth row of brick of a contrasiing greenish color.
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The first building on the north side of Main Street was the new, two-story, brick building
for the Mational Bank of Chithowie [18%-0001-0011, built in 1909 It was also the most
elaborate and architecturally sophisticated building ever built in Chithowie, a would be
appropriate for g bank a5 the most powerful compuercial enterprise in the town, The Beagux-Arts-
style influenced budlding has heavily emphasized classicel detailing.  The first- and second-floor
windows on the one-bay front and the three-bay west side are contained within two-story red
brick arches and surrounded by cream-colored brick. The facades are articulated with
exaggerated rustication and voussoirs, The rusticated brick corners of the building contain the
tow entry doors with large diamond nserts near the top of the wall above each, The building is
topped with 2 modillion cornive and 2 paneled brick parapet.  The architect has not been
entified.

The Chithowie Drug Company [189-0001-009] was built for Dr. Dan Sanders in the
middie of the north side of the block in 1916, His father had operated the earlier drug store facing
the railroad. It beld the rooms of the Chithowie Masonic Lodge #25 upstairs for many vears. The
elaborate two-story brick structure with brick jack arches and keystones has an arch-topped
parapet above and a tile-floored inset entry, The building is a double commercial structure and
the second storefront held the Tate Ford Motor dealership,

The town was incorporated i 1913 [Cole 601, A large residential avea grew up to the
east of the commercial section, since development to the north was precluded by the Beattie
Town House farm in that divection. With the completion of the block of commercial buildings
lining Main Street, Chilhowie took on the appearance of a successful and “booming” regional
commercial and industnial center.

Warld War § to World War 17 (19171945}

The historic district was filled in and 1ook on much of modern appearance dunng this
period. Early in the period H. L. Bonham built & two-story double commercial building next door
to the bank (189-0001-002) . These housed the Snavely Grocery Store and the Chithowie Post
Office. Tt was separated by g vacant lot from the Chithowie Drug Company. The next building,
the Bonham Motor Company [189-0001-0101, was built in about 1920 by H L. Bonham to 8l
in the ot between the post office building and the Chilbowie Drug Company.  Across the street,
Bornham built the Bonham Cold Storage Building (189-0001-804) in about the same vear to
store the apples produced by his orchards. The three-story building has a very simple brick facade
buts stands out in the block because of its small proportions.  The first-floor is filled by an off-
center storefront, the second and third floors each by two casement windows, while an inset panel
defines the parapet.

The James L. Vance Company, incorporated in 1907 a5 a fertilizer, seed and farm

machinery store, was purchased by James D Tate and Q. A. Eller and renamed Tate, Eller and
Company, Inc. Al the same thme the Chithowie Hardware Company was acquived by g group of

i



investors. The company expanded into other markets with branch stores. The two businesses
merged in 1926 under the name of the Vance Company. This profitable farm supply store chain
hiad branches from Abingdon to Christiansbury and operated until it was sold in 1969, Buildings
associated with it are the large, brick, gabled, commercial Vance Company Buiilding]189-0001-
03] and the conventional brick commercial Vance Company Building #2[189-0001-008].

The first census to include Chilhowie was in 1920, when it stood at 572, It increased
maodestly through the period. It grew to 712 by 1930 and 889 by 1940 [U.S. Census: 1920, 1930,
1940 Smyth County, Va. ] Industrial and transportation activity remained Chilhowie's principal
source of employment and growth during the period between the world wars. Few of the
industries were located in the proposed historic district. Principal among these was Burlington
Indusines, which bought the site of the brick kilns and built 2 new factory in 1938-39 Recreation
was provided by a variety of resources, including a ball park, but the tennis court that stood in the
1920s on the site of the Bonham Metor Company {18%9-8061-0190] was the only site in the
district related to that theme. The town was home to 2 number of successfil businessmen, who
built for their families a series of impressive and expensive houses along the highway on the
outskirts of the town.

The New Dominion (1946-Present)

After the end of World War 1, Chithowie continued #ts gradual growth in population.
The town grew from 1889 in 1940 1o 1,022 in 1950, By 1980 # stood at 1,265 [U S Census:
1920, 1930, 1940, 1980: Smyth County, Va.]. Locally-based commercial enterprises continued
to serve the citizens from the centrally located business area. Afler the middle of the LENUTY,
rather than invest in new buildings or demolish the existing stock of commercial buildings,
merchants and building owners chose, in many cases, to modemnize the exteriors of the classical
revival building stock. Often this took the form of & new aluminum storefront. Several stores
received this treatment, minimally affecting the streetscape. The two churches along Main Street
were demolished.

Radical reorienting of the town’s streets in the period caused new business to he opened
on the periphery of the district. The Lee Highway was opened to the rear of the buildings on the
north side of Main Street in about 1930, The Southern Air Restaurant [18%-0001-01 ] was
built in 1947 facing the Lee Highway and readily accessible to passing traffic. The Chithowie
Milling Company burned in 1993 [Cole 72} Competition from the automohile and long-distance
air travel led to the closing of the rail passenger station in 1971, The construction of Inferstate 81
just south of the town at about the same time changed the commercial dynamics of the town. The
loss of traditional commerce downtown has been softened by the opening of new offices, specialty
shops, restaurants, and other businesses serving the local population. The principal commercial
anchor for the downtown is the historic Vance Company Building [189-0001-003] that has been
acquired by Berry Enterprises, who continue to operate i as 2 successful hardware and building
supply company,



Survey Results by Theme and Period

The following hist includes a fow of the sites in the survey that were assigned more than one

theme.

Domestic Theme: This theme relates {0 the homes of study ares residents. None of the buildings

in the proposed distrivt relate to this theme.

Contributing Domestic Sites by period

Total

European Settlement to Society (1607-1752)
Colony to Nation (17531789

Early Mational Period {1790-183()
Antebellum Period (1831-1860)

Civik War (18611865

Reconstruction and Growth (1866-1916)
World War T to World War H{1917-1943)
The Mew Dominion (1946-Present)

&
s

R

sSubsistence / Agniculture Theme Although much of the land presently within the city boundaries

15 urban or suburban in character, historically the arca supported several subsistence and

production farms. This theme broadly identifies methods of procurement, processing, and storags

of food, Resource types historically associated with this aspect of Chithowie's development
meluded small fanuly farmsteads, large farm seats | meat houses, smokehouses, granaries, silos,
agricultural fields, barms, animal chelters, tool sheds, and stockvards. Typically agricultural and
more urban uses mingled at the edges of the town and still do today. Ooe of the town's most

important businesses was the Bonham Apple Orchard, The one historic property associated with

this theme identified in the survey ares is the Bonham Cold Storage Building {189-0001-004],

whers the apples were stored.

Contributing Subsistence/ Agriculiure Sites by period

Togal

European Seitlement 1o Society (1607-1752)
Colony to MNation {1753-1789)

Early National Pertod {1790-1830)
Antebellum Period (1831-1860)

Civil War {1861-18653)

Reconstruction and Growth (1886-1916)
World War 1o World War 11 (1917-1945)
The Mew Dominion {1946-Present)
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{
i
&
{
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Government / Law / Politics Theme: This theme relates primarily to political and governmental
activities and 1o the enactment and administration of laws by which g nation, state, or other
political jurisdiction is governed. Property types associated with this therse in Chithowie include
post offices, municipal offices, public works projects and other government-sponsored building
projects; and places associated with govermmental leaders. One property in the survey area was
documented: the Chilhowie Post Office [189-0001-002]. No other historic properties
assoviated with this theme were identified in the study area.

Contributing Government/ Law/ Politics Sites by period

Buropean Settlement to Boaety {1607-1752) {
Colony to Nation {1753-1789) {3
Farly National Period (1790-1830) {
Antebellum Period (1831-1860) v
Civit War (1861-1865) &
Reconstruction amd Growth (1866-1916) i
World War T to World War 1 (1917-1945) 0
The Mew Dominion {1946-Present) &
Total ]

Health Care / Medicine There: This theme refers to the care of the sick, eldedly, and the
disabled, and the promotion of health and hygiene. Property types in Chithowie associated with
this theme include medical businesses or offices. No historic property associated with this theme
was identified in the survey area.

Contributing Health Care/ Medicine Sites by period

Eurppean Settlement to Sooety (1607-1752) O
Colony to Mation {1753-178%) {3
Early National Period {1790-1830) {
Antebellum Period (1831-1860) ¢
Civil War (1861-1865) 0
Beconstruction and Growth (1866-1916) £
World War 1o World War 1 (1917-1945) it
The New Dominion {(1946-Present) {
Total &

Fducation Theme: Various types of schools are the primary resource types associated with this
theme in Chilhowie, one-room, two-room, conschidated, elementary, and secondary schools
operated from the late nineteenth certury through the modern period. No historic properties




aszociated with this theme were identified in the survey ares.

Contributing Education Sites by perniod

Furopean Settlement to Society (1607-1752 &
Colony to Nation {1753-1789) it
Early MNational Period (17901830} i
Antebellum Period (18311860} iy
Civil War (186118635} b
Reconstruction and Growth {1866-1916) ¢
World War T to World War I (1917-1945) 3
The Mew Dominion {1946-Present) {
Total &

Military / Defense Theme: The survey area includes properties with above- and below-ground
resources directly associated with the 17605 French and Indian War, the American Revolution,
the Civil War, and mdirectly associated with the First and Second World Wars, the Korean
Contlict, and the Vietnam War. No historic sites have been identified associated with this theme
in the project ares.

Contributing Military/ Defense Sites by period

European Settlement to Society (1607-1752) ¥
Colony to Mation {1753-1789) &
Early Mational Period (1790-1830) 0
Antebellum Period (1831-1860) O
Civil War {1861-1865) G
Reconstruction and Growth (1866-1916) o
World War 1 to World War 1 (19171945} O
The New Dominion {1946-Present) ¥
Total &

Social Theme: This theme relates 1o social activities and institutions, the activities of charitable,
fraternal, or other community orgamzations and places associated with broad social movements.
Property types in Tazewell assoctated with this theme include mesting halls and community
centers, One historic property associated with this theme were documented for the survey project:
The Chilbowie Drag Company building [189-0001-00%] housed the Chithowie Masonic Lodge.

Contributing Soctal Sites by penind
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Furopean Settlement to Society {1607-1752) {

Colony to Maton {1753-178%) 0
Early Mational Pertod (1790-18303 g
Antebellum Period (183118603 iy
Cwitl War (186118653 O
Reconstruction and Growth (1866-1216) 1
World War T to World War T O1217-1948) )
The MNew Dominion {1945-Present) O
Total |

Recreation / Arts Theme: This theme relates to the arts and cultural activities and institutions
associated with leisure time and recreation. 1t encompasses the activities related to the popular
and the academic arts including fine arts and the performing arts, literature, recreational
gatherings, entertainment and leisure activity, and broad cultural movements. Property types in
Chithowie that related to this theme i historic periods included tennis courts and playgrounds.
Although a tennis court was located on the site of the Bonham Motor Company [189-0001-
#18] before it was constructed in about 1930, no historic properties associated with this theme
have been dovumented in the survey ares.

Contributing Recreation/ Arts Sites by period

European Settlement {0 Society (1607-1752) &
Colony to MNation (1753-1789} {
Early Mational Period (1790-1830) O
Antebellum Period (1831-1860) O
Civil War (1801-1865) {
Reconstruction and Growth (1866-1916) 4]
World War T ro World War 1 (1817-1945) it
The Mew Dominion (1946-Present) it
Total ¥

Transportation / Communication Therme: This theme relates to the process and technology of
conveying passengers, materiale, and information. Property types associated with transportation
and communication networks in Chithowie have historically included rail-related resources
{railroads, passenger and freight stations, trains, and bridges), road-related resources {roads,
turnpikes, taverns, automobiles, bridges), and pedestrian-related resources {sidewalks, trails).
Only one site, the Southern Alr Restaurant [189-0001-011], was identified with the theme in the
survey area. It was built oriented o the new Lee Highway to take advantage of the passing
traffic.

Contributing Transportation’ Commundcation Sites by peried
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European Settlement to Society (1607-1752) 0

Colony 1o Nation {1753-1789) ¢
Early Mational Period {1790-1830) {
Antebellum Perod (18311860} O
Cral War (1861-1865) g
Reconstruction and Growth {(1866-1916) &
World War I to World War I (1917-1943) {3
The Mew Dominion {(1946-Present ) i
Total O

Commeree / Trade Theme: This theme relates to the process of trading goods, services, and
comunodities. Property types in Tazewell historically associated with the theme include office
buildings, stores, warehouses, commercial blocks, and banks; these rescurces housed various
businesses, hotels, general stores, specialty stores, restaurants, and the offices of professional,
prganizational, and financial institutions, Historically significant commercial buildings w the
proposed district inchude one bank, one insurance office, a restaurant, and the traditionsl
commercial butldings along Main Street that housed furniture, hardware, grocery, and clothing

stores. One commercial building is noncontributing.  All the buildings identified in the study area

but one {11} are associated with this theme:

Contributing Commerce/ Trade Sites by pertod

European Settlement to Sooiety {1607-1752) v
Colony to Nation (1753-1789) 0
Early National Period {1790-1830) iy
Antebellum Period (183 1-1860} O
Civil War (1861-1865) 6
Reconstruction and Growth (1866-1918) 4
World War 1 1o World War 11 {1917-1945) 5
The New Dominion (1946-Present) 2
Total i1

Indusiry / Processing / Extraction Theme: This theme explores the technology and process of
managing materials, labor, and equipment to produce goods and services. Property types in the
region around Chilhowie historically associated with this theme inchude quarries, mills (grist,

textile, woodworking), factories, forges and furnaces, power plants, tanneries, village shops, and
other small crafls and industrial sites. Most historic industrial sites are located outside the project
area. No historic properties associated with this theme have been documented in the survey area.

Contributing Industry/ Processing/ Extraction Sites by period

European Settlerment to Society (1607-1752) 0
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Colony 1o Nation {1753-178%) 4

Early National Pertod (179018303 {
Antebelhurm Period {183 1-1860) 0
Civil War (1861-1865} {
Reconstruction and Growth {1866-1916) 0
World War T to World War 11 (1917.1945) {
The New Dominion {1946-Present) iy
Total 0

Landscape Theme: This theme explores the historic, cultural, scenic, visual, and design qualities
of cultural landscapes, emphasizing the reciprocal relationships affecting the natural and the
human-budlt environment. Property types historically associated with this theme in Tazewell
include parking lots, parks, a campus, gardens, street furniture, and natural features (river, stream
valleys). All of the resources documented in the survey project relate in some way to this thems,
as they comprise various aspects of the town s built envirorment 83 g response to the natural
setting, but none were singled out especially significant.

Contributing Landscape Sites by perind

European Settlement 1o Soclety (1607-1752) {3
Colony to Mation {1753-178%) Y
Early National Period (1790-1830) G
Antebellum Penod (1831-1868) 0
Civil War (1861-186%5) 0
Reconstruction gnd Growth {1866-1916} 0
World War T to World War T {1917-1945) 0
The MNew Dominion { 1946-Present) 0
Total 0

Religion Theme This theme concerns the organized system of beliefs, practices, and traditions in
connection with spiritual beliefs, Property tvpes historically associated with this theme in
Tazewell include churches and churcherelated residences. No properties associated with this
theme were recorded as part of the present project.

Contributing Religion Sites by peried

European Settlement to Society {1807-1752) &
Colony to Nation (1753-178%9) {
Early National Period (1790-1830) 0
Antebellum Period {1831-1860) {3
Civil War (18611865} ¥



Total

Funerary Theme: This theme concerns the investigation of grave sites for demographic data to

Reconstruction and Growth {1866-1916)
World War o World War 11 {1917-1945)
The New Domindon { 1946-Present)

study population composition, health, and mortality within prehistonic and historic societies.

Property types historically associated with this theme in Tazewell include cemeteries, graves, and

mortuaries. Mo historic property associated with this theme were documented.

Contributing Fonerary Sites by peried

Total

Ethnicity / Immigration Theme: This theme explores the matenal mamfestations of ethaic

European Settlement to Society (1607-1752)
Colony to Nation { 175831789

Early Marional Perod (1790- 1830}
Antebellum Period (18311860}

Civil War {1861-1855%)

Reconstruction and Growth (1866-1916)
World War 1o World War 1 (1917-1945%)
The Mew Dominion (1946-Present)

diversity and the movement and interaction of people of different ethnic heritages through time
and space in Virginia. In Tazewell, properties historically associated with African-Americans
comprise the largest group of resources related to this theme. No historic property directly
associated with this theme was documented in the survey area.

Contributing Ethnicity/ Immmigration Sites by perind

Totad

European Settlement to Society (1607-1752)
Colony to Mation {1753-1789)

Early MNational Period {1790-1830)
Antebellum Peniod (183 1-186(3

Civil War (1861-1865)

Reconstrucnion and Growth {1866-1916)
World War Tio World War 1 {1917-1948)
The New Dominion {1946-Present)
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Settlement Patterns Theme: This theme explores the sirategies for utilizing an area in response (o
subsistence, demographic, sociopolitical, and religious aspects of cultural systems; and is
concerned with the Investigation of unknown or Hitle known regions as well as the establishment
and earliest development of new settlements or communities. Property types historically
associated with this theme in Tazewell reflect the entire range of buildings, structures, districts,
objects, sites and landscapes. No historic properties associated with this theme have been
documented o the survey area.

Contributing Settlement Patterns Sites by perind

European Settlement to Society {1607-1752) ¥
Colony to Nation (1733-178%) {
Early National Period {1790-1830) 0
Antebellum Period (1831-1860) 0
Civil War {1861-1865) 0
Reconstruction and Growth (1866-1910) {3
World War T to World War 11 (1917-1945) 0
The Mew Dominion {1946-Present} G
Tostal {

Architecture / Landscape Architecture / Community Planning Theme: This theme explores the
design values and practical arts of planning, designing, arranging, constructing, and developing
buildings, structures, landscapes, towns, and cities for human use and enjoyment.  Property fypes
historically associated with Tazewsell might include impermanent structures, rural vernacular
huildings and structures, buildings exemplary of national styles, landscaped parks, gardens and
cemeteries, urban design, and planned communities. One site wdentified with this theme was
wlentified i the survey area the National Bank of Chilhowie (189-0001-001).

Contributing Architecture/ Landscape Architecture/ Commumty Planning Sites by period

European Settlement to Society {1807-1752) {
Colony to Nation {1753-1789) 0
Early Mational Perind {(1790-1830) ¥
Antebellum Period (1831-1860) {
Civil War (1861-1865) {
Reconstruction and Growth (1886-1916) i
World War T to World War I1{1917-1945) o
The New Domindon { 1946-Present) 0
Total ]

Technology / Engineering Theome: This theme relates primarily 1o the utilization of and
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evolutionary changes in material culture as a society adapts to its physical, biological, and cultural

environments. All resource fypes may contribute to the understanding of this theme. 1t also
involves the practical application of scientific principles to design, construct, and operate

equipment, machinery, and structures to serve human needs. Related property types in Tazewell

might include wood, metal, and conorete bridges, highways, transportation-related works, and
various large-scale or industrial structures, engines, and machinery. No historic properties

associated with this theme have been documented in the survey area.

Contributing Technology/ Enginecering Sites by period

Total

European Settlement to Soctety (16071752}
Colony to Mation {1753-1785}

Early Mational Period (1790-1830;3
Antebellum Peried (1831-1860}

Civil War {1861-1863)

Reconstruction and Growth (1866-1916)
World War 1o World War 11{1917-1945)
The Mew Dominion {1946-Present)
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RESEARCH DESIGH

Introduction

This historic architecture survey was conducted from winter of 1998 1o spring of 1999 10
identify and document 2 minimum of twelve (12} properties in the proposed Chithowie Historic
District to the reconnaissance level. When completed, the survey of the district comprised a total
of 12 survey sites. One of the sites was noncontributing. The project was designed o permit
immediate listing of the district in the Virginia Landmarks Register and the National Register of
Historic Places.

Methodology

Fieldwork, which involved pedestrian reconnaissance of the study area, was preceded by
reviews of primary and secondary sources in order to identify historie building types and
individual building histories. Boundaries were selected in consultation with the Roanoke Regional
Preservation Office based on National Register istoric district standards of integrity. Al
properties within the boundaries were documented to the reconnaissance level according to DHER
standards. A total of 12 sites were inventoried. For each of the surveved properties, the
contractor took 35mm black and white photographs, noted exterior architectural features, stated
potential significance, and prepared a sketch plan of the site. If owners or other informants were
available, Worsham gathered limited listorie background on the properties, Wherever possible,
interiors were geoessed with the ocoupants’ permission.  Limited historic research and oral history
wterviews supplemented the fieldwork to provide contextual information on individual properties,

Following field recording efforts, processing of materials and preparation of site files was
begun. Site information was recorded in DHR's information database, Inteprated Preservation
Software (IPS), version IPS3.00L (released April 1994, modified May 1994}, Upon completion
of data entry, the final report, with recommendations for future survey, register, and planning
activities, was prepared. This document, based in the 1997 Historic Architectural Survey of
Semyth Connty, Virginia, includes an overview of Chilhowie’s architectural development,
discussions of eighteen DHR-defined historic themes wath descriptions of relevant property types
and lists of associated properties, and maps indicating their locations within the proposed district,
Appendices include several IPS-generated reports, such a5 a listing of the architectural and
historical significance statement for sach property, and the alphabetical and numerical inventories
of surveyed properties,

Printouts of the computerized survey files have been placed in acid-free envelopes along
with origimal photographs and other materials. The onginal files and 2 copy of the survey report
are stored n the DHR Archives, 221 Governor Btreet, Richmond, VA Photocopies of these
materials, plus the onginal field notes, are stored at RRPO, 1030 Penmar Avenue, SE, Roancke,
VA Addirional photocopies of the survey Sles and report will be provided 1o the town of
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Chithowie and to the Smyth County Historical Society. Copies of the report also will be available
in the reference section of the Bmvth County Pubhe Library.

Expected Resulis

The investigators anticipated the findings detailed below in part from a wide familiarity
with the region from numerous survey projects and from preliminary historic research. The survey
area was selected in concert with DHR staff in order to corvespond with 2 proposed National
Register-eligible district,



SURVEY FINDINGS

The survey produced results indicating the high survival rate of hmportant resources,
chiefly dwellings and commercial buildings, related 1o the antebellum founding of Greever’s
Switch as a depot on the railroad growth and expansion of the town of Cluthowie in the late
nineteenth-century as g local industrial and commercial center,

Fortunately, the proposed district has benefitted from the careful preservation of several
buildings by the Berry Company, by descendants of the Bonham family, and by other building
owners. The establishment of the Art Place has provided an accessible sense of the town’s tustory
1o the commumity’s vouth and attracted people to the downtown area on g regular basis. Some
recent renovations could have benefitted from limited architectural guidelines.  Some buildings
are insufficiently well maintained, leading 10 a loss of the consistency and visual quality of the
streetscape.

The following pages contain a tabulated list of survey sites, listing the property type, potential
significance and date of construction, and brief description for each.
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I.D Number: 189~00Gl-G01
Date: 180%

Name: HNational Bank of Chilhowie
Sharon’s Fashions and Sportsware

Historic Significance:

The National Bank of Chilhowie is an excellent example of an
garly 20th-century Classical Revival style bank built in
120% in the town of Chilhowie. The National Bank of
Chilhowie was organized in 1907 as a successor to the circa
1905 Bank of Chilhowie and originally occupled the site of
the former bank along the railroad line. After & fire in
1809 destroyed the building, the present building was
constructed on newly created Main Street at the cost of
$4,717.26. The bank survived the Depression and continued
operating at this site until the 1970s when it moved to a
new location. The first telephone switchboard office was
located on the second floor. The property is significant on
the local level and retains a high level of integrity. The
bank building is a contributing element in a potential
Chilhowie Historic District. The property is potentially
eligibile for National Register listing under Criteria C.

Arvchitectural Summary:

This 2-story, 3~bay brick bank building, built in 1909, is a
combination of early 20th-century Revival styles. The flat
roof has a parapet with central peak and a deeply molded
Classical-Revival cornice with modillions at the attic
level. The central bay also features a Classical-Revival
detail in the modified thermal window with three double~hung
sash windows over a single, fixed picture window. The
picture window alsc has decorative spandrel in between and
asegnental-arched surround of light colored brick with
keystone. This 2-story, segmental-arched window surround
with spandrel is repeated in the three side bays. & belt
course of light-colored brick at the attic level extends
around the bullding with decorative panels at the corners
that consist of a molded frame with diagonal patterned
inset. The dark red brick of the facade is alsoc modulated
with raised horizontal bands and exaggerated voussoirs over
the window and door openings. Two recessed single-leaf
doors are located on either side of the central bay. The
ong to the right is original with a single~light over a
single, horizontal panel and a single-light rectangular
transom. The door to the left has been replaced with a
modern aluminum plate glass door and transom. The recessed
entryways are of paneled wood and feature doorsteps of pink
granites. The buillding is brick laid in stretcher bond on a
solid foundation of poured concrete.
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Secondary Resources Description:

Kone.

I.D Humber: 18%-0001-002
Date: 19208

Hame: <Chilhowie Post Office/S8navely Grocery Building
The Art Place

Higstoric Significance:

The Post Office/Snavely’s Grocery Bullding is an excellent
exanple of a mixwed use bullding designed in the early 20th
century commercial style in the 18208 in the town of
Chilhowie. The property is significant on the local level
and retains a moderate level of integrity. The properity is
a contributing element in the potential Chilhowie Historic
District.

Architectural Summary:

This 2-story brick commercial building has s stepped parapet
roof with concrete coping that is repeated in a projecting
belt course at the attic level. Vertical stretchers cover
this area with a central decorative panel of cast concrete
with diagonal-patterned brickwork design that echoss the
window glazing. A concrete belt course also delineates the
second story. The building is composed of two storefronts
and a central single leaf entrance to the interiocr stairs
and second floor., This entrance has a single leaf door with
1 light over 2 panels and s rectangular transom with central
diamond paned pattern. The storefront to the right, which
originally housed the post office, has been surrounded with
vertical board siding. The paired single leaf doors have a
single light with rectangular single-light transom ave
recessed and flanked by plate-glass windows. The storefront
to the left has a central recessed entrance with single
leaf, single~light door and fixed plate glass windows. &
shed roof overhang of wood shingles has been added. The
second story windows consist of a single central window
flanked by two groups of three windows. These arse sash,
double-hung with a 5-light upper sash with central diamond
pane over a 2-light lower sash. The rear elevation features
2/2 light windows topped by segmental arches. The bullding
is brick laid in Flemish bond. A poured concrete foundation
supports the structure with é-course American bond at the
rear,

Secondary Resources Description:

None. -



1.0 Humber: 18%-0001-003
Date: 18208

Name: Yanoe Hardwars
Berry Farm Supply

Historic Significance:

The Vance Hardware Bullding is a typical example of a
vernacular brick commercial building built in the early 20th
century in the town of Chilhowie. The Vance Conmpany started
as a farm supply business in the 189%0s by James L. Vance and
wag known as Vance and Umbarger. The policy of the Company
was to promote the development of agriculture in the area by
introducing improved machinery and methods of farming as
well as promobting the agricultural products of the area. In
1902, it became James L. Vance and Company. This conpany
merged in 1926 with W.H. Copenhaver and Company, & hardwars
store also organized by Vance in the 18%0s. These two
became The Vance Company. Together they becane a leading
provider of farming supplies as well as information on the
latest developments in agricultural science since the
conpany worked closely with the EBxperimental Station of
Virginia Polytechnic Institute in Blacksburg. The property
is significant on a local level and retains a noderate
degree of integrity. The structure is a contribubting
element in the Chilhowie Historic District. The Vance
Hardware store is recommended for further study to determine
individual eligibility for National Register listing under
Criteria .

Architectural Summary:

This 19208 brick store consists of the original portion on
the west side and a one-story, long shed-roofed side
addition on the east. The original section of this large
warehouse-type bulilding has a low-pitched gable roof hidden
by a stepped parapet gable roof. This facade is
distinguished by twoe bands of corbelled brick detalling, one
above the second story and one across the top section of the
parapet. Four panels inset in the brick further emphasize
the two bands of brick detailing. The door in the original
portion is a single leaf wetal door with one light and is
fairly non-descript in comparison to the rest of the facads.
The windows on this section are both to the right of the
door and are fixed metal with one light. & row of eight 1/1
arched windows spans the second story directly above the
prick detailing. The foundation is not visible since
concrete sidewalks cover the base.

Secondary Resources Desoription:

Hong.
28



1.0 Numbsr: 185-0001-004

Date: 1920 tot:

Name: Bonham Cold Storage Bullding
Historic Significance:

The Bonham Cold Storage Office Building is a typical exanple
of a commercial brick building with minimal detalling built
in the 1%20s on Main Street in Chilhowie. A large cold
storage warehouse used to stand in the parking lot at the
rear. The building served as headguarters for the Bonham
Orchards and testifies to the role of Chilhowie as the
commercial center for the agricultural industry of the
region. The structure is significant on the local level.
It retains a moderate level of integrity. The Bonhanm Cold
Storage Office building is a contributing element in a
potential Chilhowie Historic District under Criteria & and
Lo

Architectural Summary:

This three-story brick commercial office has very simple
brick detailing but stands apart from the rest of the
puildings on the block because the floor heights are
disproportionately small in comparison to the adjacent
buildings. A stepped panel inset in the brickwork defines
the entablature. Two wood casenent windows on each of the
second and third levels have brick arch supporting the
window opening. The ground floor facade is sheltered by a
shed-roof nmetal shingle overhang. This two-bay storefront
is slightly off-center, the left bay is larger than the
right. The entry, which is in the right bay, has a transom
and two sidelights. The left bay consists of a large window
and door which has been sealed off. The upper portion of
these bayvs beneath the overhang is a large rectangular
decorative window the width of the storefront windows. This
building ig laid in multi-colored brick in six~course
american bond. The Foundation iz not visible but is assuned
to be solid poured concrete.

secondary Rescources Description:

Hong.

1.0 Humber: 1R9~-0001-008
Date: 1210
Name: Chilhowle Hardware
Piggly-Wiggly
Shuler’s Pizza Factory

Historic Significance!



The building contributes to the Downtown Chilhowle Historic
District as 3 good exanple of the kinds of commercial
buildings which were built in the region during the esarly
part of the twentieth century. Chilhowlie Hardware was
originally founded by W. H. Copenhaver. The previous
building on that site faced the rail road. after a fire in
1209 which destroved all buildings on that block, Mr.
Copenhaver is sald to have been the first to rebuild,
re-orienting the new building to face away from the rail
road to create Main Street. In 1934, the Pilggly-Wiggly
grocery store chain moved into the building. The grocery
remained until the late 1950s/sarly 1960s.

architectural Summary:

Two~story, brick double commercial building with poured
concrete foundation visible at side; é-course American bond;
recessed single leaf, wood, front entrance doors placed at
each end of storefront, the original wood ceiling remaining
in the entrance recesses; replacement plate glass storsefront
windows on the first floor, Luxfer glass transom across the
building on the street level with metal beam exposed above
the transom. Double~leaf wood doors with arched openings
and large transoms are found in the rear. The second-floor
windows are arched with concrete sills and keystones, the
kevstones visible only in the front, and vinyl one-over-one
windows infill the original opesnings. Ho entrance to the
second floor is accessible from the street front. A shed
roof with parapet covers the building. A sign readings
Piggly~Wiggly "Home of Fine Food" is still visible on the
east side of the building. Above that, near the top of the
puilding, is a falnter sign which reads: Chilhowie Hardware.

Secondary Resources Description:

Kone,

T.0 Humber:s 188-0001-0058
Date: 1810 ~15

Name: Morris’s Furniture Store and Mortuary
Chilhowie Furniture Company and Mortuary

Historic Significance:

The bullding contributes to the Downtown Chilhowie Historic
District as a good exampls of a regionally popular
commercial bullding form from the second decade of the
twentieth century. The lots on which it stands {lots 19,
20, 21, and 22 of Block 30) were surveved for €. W. Beatise
in late 18%% for transfer to James 5. Morris [survey copy in
pollection of Kathryn Beattiel. The previous buillding on

this site, built soon after its purchase, faced the »



railroad. It was operated by James 5. Morris as a furniture
store and undertaking establishment. After the 1909 fire,
which destroved the entire block, Mr. Morris bullt the new
building to face a new Main Street. In 1226 the building
was purchased by John Aker Williams and operated as the
Cnilhowis Furniture Company and Mortuary.

Aarchitectural Summary:

Two~story masonry commercial building with seven-course
American bond textured brick; the first floor is occupied by
a plate glass storefront and the second by double~hung sash
windows with arched heads and brick sills; a central
recessed entry with a wide single~leaf wood and a sguare
glass panel door in front and centered double~leaf wood and
glass panel doors in rear; a transom of ribbed transliucent
glass extends across the storefront; the first-floor
storefront windows have been replaced with modern metal
ones; the second~-floor windows have been replaced with
vinyl{?) one-over-one sash. HNo stalrs exist from the
streetfront exterior to the second floor.

Secondary Resources Description:

Kong.

1.0 Number: 189-0001-007
Date: 1%10 ~15

Mame: Heninger’s Grocery & Dry Goods Store
Singleton’s Department Store

Historic Significance:

The building contributes to the Downtown Chilhowie Historic
District as a good example of a regionally popular
commercial building form built in the second decade of the
twentieth century. The building originally housed
Heninger’s Grocery & Dry Goods Store. Along with groceries
the store also sold vard goods and general merchandise. The
previocus building, bullt in 18%0, on this site, faced the
railroad. When the present bullding was bullt after the
1909 fire, which destroyed the entire block, it was
re-griented to Main Street. Singleton’s Department Store
moved into the bullding during the 1950s.

Architectural Summary:

Two-story commercial building with assymetrical
fenestration: textured red brick facade of running bond with
every tenth row of a contrasting greenish sand color. A
recessed entry contains a double-leaf wood door with glass
panel and a transom above, ceramic tile floor, and a wood
ceiling. The metal storefront windows appear Lo be



original. The transom which is above the door and
storefront windows has been boarded up.

Secondary Resources Description:

Honeg .

T.0 Humber: 189-0001-008
Dates 1830 oA

Hame: The Vancs Company, Inc.
Chilhowie Milling Company
Supericr Mill, Inc.

Historic Significance:

The building contributes to the Downtown Chilhowle Historic
pistrict as a good exanple of the kinds of commercial
puildings built in the region during the third decade of the
twentieth century. The Vance company began as a farm supply
store exclusively. It was owned by farmers as share holders
originally. Later several small farm supply stores merged
into a small chain and Mr. Vance was elected as the first
president. The chain expanded as far awsy as
Christiansburg. The company sxists today as Berry Supply,
now housed in the building ascross the street (18%-0001-003).

Architectural Summary:

Two-story, brick seven—course aAmsrican bond, masonry
commercial building with central recessed entry with double-
leaf metsl and glass replacement doors: metal replacemsent
storefront windows on first floor: painted Luxfer glass
transom across front with soldier row above transom; metal
awning windows on second floor:; sill row underneath all
windows and soldier row above windows on second floor;
painted sign above scoldier row on second floor; decorative
soldier row at top of principal facade: and metal coping on
a shed roof with parapet.

- Becondary Resources Description:

None.

1.0 Hunmber: 1B8-0001~009
Date: 1816

Hame: Chilhowle Drug Company / Tate Ford Motor Company
Sapder’s Drug Company
Gresver’s Drug Company
Town House Gallery k3



Historic Significance:

The building contributes to the Downtown Chilhowie Historic
District ag a good exanple of the kinds of commercial
buildings built in the region during the second decade of
the twentieth century. The building originally housed the
Chilhowie Drug Company operated by Dr. Dan Sanders and the
Tate Ford Motor Company operated by James Tate. Mr. Tate
operated the first car showroom in Chilhowie. According to
Edna Love the two businesses were originally built
separately and unified by & single facade. & law office was
upstairs over the drug store. Also, a Dr. Sanders, whose
father opsrated the drug store when it faced the railroad,
had an upstalirs office. Greever Drug Co. later took over
part of the building. The local Masonic chapter, Chilhowie
Lodge #25 AF & AM, held meetings upstairs above the drug
store until 1976. The car showroom has been Jdoined to the
Vance Company, Inc. building {189-0001~008}.

Architectural Sumnmary:

Elaborate, two-story, seven-course aAmerican bond brick,
double commercial building with off-venter, recessed,
double~leafl, wood and glass entry doors, a single-leaf
entrance to the second floor beside the storefront doors:
entrance area floor is composed of small round
{approximately 1% in diameter) tiles featuring the letters C
D Co. in black tile and decorative patterns on the edges in
black and white; a wood and glass multi-light storefront
window; recessed wood, one~over-one sash windows on the
second floor, sscond-floor windows arve topped with brick
jack arches and a concrete kevstbone, on one is insoribed the
date 1%16; brick corbeling at the top of the principal
facade; off-center arched, stepped parapet with concrete
coping: and shed roof.

Secondary Resources Descoripbion:

Hone.

1.0 Humber: 18%-0001-~010
Date: 1830

Hame: Bonham Motor Company
Claude Blevins Garage & Transmission Service

Historic Significance:

Contributes to the Downbtown Chilhowie Historic District as a
good example of the kinds of commsrcial buildings
constructed in the reglion during the third decade of the
twentieth century. Bonhan Mobdr Company was in aboub 1930
on the site of an earlier temnis court.

(9%
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Architectural Summary:

Two-story brick clad garage with steel frame structural
systen; beams were placed between the two flanking building:
magonry front of seven-vourse admerican bond. First-floor
door and garage door have been replaced. Garagse door in
rear has been replaced: however, the original arched opsning
remains. BSecond-floor windows on street front and some in
rear are original and wood two-over-two sash windows in reary
have arched openings. A metal shed roof covers the building
with a stepped parapet in front.

small concrete block shed

Secondary Resources Description:

Shed to rear of main building.

1.0 Humber: 189-0001-011
Date: 1947

Name: Southern Alr
Country Blessings Floral & Gifts

Historic Significance:

The building contributes to the Downtown Chilhowie Historic
District as a good example of the kinds of building utilized
for restaurants in the mid-twentieth century. Bullt in 1947
ag the Southern Alr Restaurant. The restaurant had a
special room set aside for dinner meetings of the local
civic groups. The building was bullt to face the new
location of the Lee Highway which came through town in the
late 1%30s.

aArchitectural Summary:

One and one-half story, masonry restaurant built similar to
8 "Cape Cod" house. Running bond brick covers the facade: a
central entry door of wood with an eight-~light glass panel
and transom are flanked by large plate glass windows with
transoms, six-over-six sash windows are along the side: in
front are two gable~roofed dormers with sash windows:
central interior brick chimney with corbeled cap; an
asphalt-shingled side gable roof covers the whole. A
side~gable roof extension to the north.

Secondary Resources Description:

Hone.

1.0 Rumber: 18%-0001-012

Date: 1960 o8
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Hame: Southwest Insurance Agency
Historic Significance:

Non-contributing building in the Downtown Chilhowie Historic
District due to insufficent age. The building was possibly
built by the bank to provide additional for board room and
such.

Architectural Summary:

Two-story brick~faced office building with entrance door
flanked by added sash windows on first fleoor; triple metal
sash windows in center of second floor; and ceramic tile

coping on plain parapet shed roof. Door to north gide leads
to second-floor stalr,

secondary Resources Description:

Hone.,

L8



I.0 Humber: 189-0001-001
Date: 1209

Name: HNational Bank of Chilhowie
Sharon’s Fashions and Sportsware

Historic Significanca:

The National Bank of Chilhowie is an excellent example of an
garly 20th-csntury Classical Revival style bank bullt in
1208 in the town of Chilhowie. The National Bank of
Chilhowie was organized in 1907 as a sucoessor to the cires
1905 Bank of Chilhowie and originally oocupied the site of
the former kank along the railroad ling. After a Fire in
1809 destroyed the bullding, the present building was
constructed on newly creasted Malin Strest at the cost of
$4,717.26. 'The bank survived the Depression and continusd
operating at this site until the 1970s when it moved to a
new location. The first telephone switohboard offics was
located on the second floor. The property is significant on
the local level and rebtains a high level of integrity. The
bank building is a contribubing slement in a potential
Chilhowie Historic District. The property is potentially
eligibile for Wational Register listing under Criterias C.

srchitectural Summary:

This 2-story, 3-bay brick bank bullding, built in 190%, is a
combination of sarly 20th-century Revival styles. The flat
reoi has a parapet with central peak and a deeply molded
Classical-Revival cornice with modillions at the attic
level. The central bav also featurss a Classical-Revival
detail in the wmodified thermal window with three double~hung
sash windows over a single, fixed picture window. The
picture window also has decorative spandrel in betwsen and
asegmental~arched surround of light colored brick with
keystone. This 2-story, segmental-arched window surround
with spandrel is repeated in the three side bays. & belt
course of light-colored brick at the attic level extends
arcund the bullding with decorative panels at the corners
that congist of & molded frame with ﬁx&gﬁnaz patterned
inget. The dark rved brick of the facade iz aslso modulated
with raised horizontal bands and exaggerated voussoirs over
the window and door &p@mingsa Two recessed single~-leaf
doors are located on either side of the central bayv. The
ong to the right is original with 2 single-light over a
single, horizontal panel and a single-light rectangular
transom. The door to the left has been replaced with a
modern aluminum plate glass door and Lransom. The recessed
entryways ars of paneled wood and feature doorsteps of pink
granites. The building is brick laid in stretcher bhond on a
solid foundation of poured concrete.
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Secondary Resources Description:

Hone.

1.0 Number: 189-0001~003
Date: 1920s

Hame: Chilhowie Post Office/Snavely Grocery Bullding
The avt Place

Historlc Significance:

The Post Cffics/Snavely’s Grocery Building is an excellent
example of a mixed use building designed in the sarly 20th
century commercial style in the 19208 in the town of
Chilhowie. The property is significant on the local level
and retains a moderate level of integrity. The property is
a contributing slement in the potential Chilhowie Historic
Districk.

Architectural Summary:

This 2-story brick commercial bullding has a stepped parapet
roof with concrete coping that is repeated in a proijecting
belt course at the attic level. Vertical stretchers cover
this area with a central decorative panel of cast concrete
with diagonal-patternsed brickwork design that echoes the
window glazing. & concrete belt course also delineates the
second story. The bullding is composed of two storefronts
and a central single leaf entrance to the interior stairs
and second floor. This entrance has a single leaf door with
1 light over 2 panels and s rectangular transom with central
diamond paned patiern. The storefront to the right, which
originally bhoused the post office, has been surrounded with
vertical board siding. The paired single leaf doors have a
single light with rectangular single-light transom are
recessed and flanked by plate-glass windows. The storefront
to the left has a central recesssd entrance with single
leafl, single~light door and fived plate glass windows. A
shed roof overhang of wood shingles has been added. The
second story windows consist of a single central window
flanked by two groups of three windows. These are sash,
double-hung with a S-light upper sash with central diamond
pana over a 2-iight lower sash. The rear elevation features
2/2 light windows topped by segmental arches. The building
is brick laid in Flemish bond. & poured concrete foundation
suppoerts the structure with s-course American bond at the
CEARY .

Secondary Resources Description:

Hone,



1.0 Numbers 18%-00031~003
Date: 18208

Hams: VYVange Hardwars
Berry Farm Supply

Historic Significance:

The Vance Hardware Bullding is a typlcal sxample of a
vernacular brick commercial buillding built in the early 20th
century in the town of Chilhowis. The Vance Company staried
as a farm supply business in the 18%0s by James L. Vancs and
was known as Vance and Umbarger. The policy of the Company
was to promote the development of agriculture in the area by
introducing improved machinery and methods of farming as
well as promoting the agricultural products of the area. In
1202, it became James L. Vance and Company. This company
merged in 1926 with W.H. Copenhaver and Company, a hardware
store alsoe organized by Vanoe in the 189%0s. These two
becans The Vance Company. Together they became a leading
provider of farming supplies as well as information on the
latest developments in agricultural sclence since the
company worked clossly with the Ewperimental Station of
Virginia Polytechnic Institute in Blacksburg. The property
is significant on a locsl level and retasins s moderate
degres of integrity. The structurs ig a contributing
alement in the Chilhowilie Historic District. The Vance
Hardware store is recompended for further study to determine
individual eligibility for Hational Reglster listing under
Criteria O,

drohitectural Summary:

This 1%20s brick store consists of the original portion on
the west side and & one-story, long shed-roofed side
addition on the sast. The original ssection of this large
warehouse~type bullding has a low-pitched gable roof hidden
by a stepped parapet gable roof. This facade is
distinguished by two bands of corbelled brick detailing, one
above the second story and one scross the top section of the
parapet. Four panels inseb in the brick further emphasize
the two bands of brick detailling. The door in the original
portion is a single lsal metal door with one light and is
fairly non-descript in comparison to the rest of the facade.
The windows on this sectlon are both to the right of the
door and are fixed mebtal with one light. & row of eight 1/1
arched windows spans the second story directly above the
brick detailing. The foundation is not visible since
concrete sidewalks cover the base,

Secondary Resources Description:

W
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.0 Hunber: 189-0001-004

Dates 1920 o8

Name: Bonham Cold Storage Bullding
Historic Significance:

The Bonham Cold Storage OFFice Bullding is a typical example
of a commercial brick building with minimal detailing built
in the 19208 on Main Street in Chilhowle. & large cold
storage warehouse used to stand in the parking lot at the
rear. The building served as headgusrters for the Bonham
Orchards and testifises to the role of Chilhowie as the
commercial center for the agricultural industry of the
region. The structure is significant on the local level.
It retains a moderate level of integrity. The Bonham Cold
Storage Office building is a contributing element in a
potential Chilhowie Historic District under Criteria A and
<.

Architectural Summary:

This thres-story brick commercial office has very simple
brick detailing but stands apart from the rest of the
buildings on the blocvk because the floor heights are
disproportionately small in comparison to the adjascent
puildings. & stepped panel inset in the brickwork defines
the entablature. Twoe wood casement windows on sach of the
second and third levels have brick arch supporting the
window opening. The ground floor facade is sheltered by &
shed-roof metal shingle overhang. This two-bay storefront
is slightly off-center, the left bay is larger than the
right. The entry, which is in the right bay, has a transowm
and two sidelights. The left bay consists of a large window
and door which has been sealed off. The upper portion of
these bays bensath the overhany is s large rectangular
decorative window the width of the storefront windows. This
puilding is laid in multi-colored brick in six-oourse
amarican bond. The foundation iz not visible but is assuned
to be solid poursed concrete.

Secondary Resources Description:

Hone.

T.0 Hunmber: 18%-0003-005
Db 1810
Nane: Chilhowie Havdwarse
Plggly-wiggly
Shuler’s Pizza Facbory

Historic Significance:
29



The building contributes to the Downtown Chilhowie Historio
District as a good sxample of the kinds of commercial
buildings which were built in the region during the sarly
part of the twentleth century. Chilhowie Hardware was
eriginally founded by W. H. Copenhaver. The previous
building on that site faced the rail road. aAfter a fire in
1909 which destroyved all bulldings on that block, Mr.
Copanhaver is sald Lo have been the first to rebuild,
re~orienting the new bullding to fave away from bthe rail
road to create Main Strest. In 1934, the Piggly-Wiggly
grocery store chain moved into the building. The grocery
remained until the late 1950s/early 1860s.

srchitectural Summary:

Two~story, brick double commercisl building with poured
concrete foundation visible at side; é~course American bond;
recessed single leaf, wood, front entrance doors placed at
sach end of storefront, the original wood ceiling remsining
in the entrance recesses; replacement plats glass storefront
windows on the first floor, Luxfer glass transon asross the
building on the street level with metal bean exposed above
the transom. Double-leaf wood doors with arched opsnings
and large transoms are foursl in the resr. The second-Floor
windows are arched with concrete sills and keystones, the
keyvstones visible only in the front, and vinyl one-over-one
windows infill the original openings. Ho sntrance to the
second floor is accessible from the strest front. A shed
roof with parapet covers the building. & sign reading:
Pilggly-Wiggly PHome of Fine Pood® is still visible on the
sast side of the bullding. Above that, nesar the top of the
bullding, is a fainter sign which reads: Chilhowile Hardwars.

Secondary Resources Descripbion:

Hons.,

I.0 Hunmber: 189-0001-~006
Dates 1%10 ~15

Name: Morris’s Furniture Store and Mortuary
Chilhowie Furniturs Company and Mortusary

Historic Significance:

The bullding contributes to the Downbown Chilhowie Historio
District as a good example of a regionally popular
commercial buillding form from the second decade of the
twentieth century. The lots on which it stands {lots 19,
20, 21, and 22 of Block 30} were surveyed for €. W, Bealbie
in late 189%% for transfer to James 5. Morris [survey copy in
collsction of Kathryn Beattiel. The previous building on
this site, bullt scon after its purchase, faced the



railroad. It was operated by James 3. Morris ass s furniture
store and underitaking sstablishment. After the 190% fire,
which destroved the entirve block, Mr. Horris bullt the new
building to face a new Main Street. In 1224 the building
wag purchased by John aAker Williams and opersted as the
Chilhowie Furniture Company and Hortuary.

dZrohitectural BSummary:

Two-sbory masonry commercial building with seven-course
anerican bond textured brick; the first floor is occupled by
a plate glass storefront and the sesvond by double~-hung sash
windows with srched heads and byrick sills: a central
recessed entry with 8 wids single-leaf wood and a sguarse
glass panel door in front and centersd double~leaf wood and
glass panel doors in rear; a transom of ribbed translucent
glass exbends across the storsfront: the first-floor
storefront windows have been replaced with modern metal
ones; the second-~floor windows have besn replaced with
vinyl{?) one-over-one sash. Ho stairs sxist from the
streetfront exterior to ths sscond floor.

Secondary Resources Descripbion:

Hone.

1.0 Humber: TES-OO01 007
Date: 1910 ~1%

Nams: Heninger’s Grocery & Dry Goods Store
Singleton’s Depariment Stors

Historic Significance:

The bullding contributes to the Downtown Chilhowie Historic
District as a good exanple of a regionally popular
commercial building form bullt in the second decade of the
twentieth century. The building originally housed
Heninger’s Grocery & Dry Goods Store. Along with groceries
the store also sold yard geoeds and general merchandiss. The
previous building, bullt in 18380, on this site, faced the
railread. When the present building was built after the
180% fire, which destroved the sntire block, it was
re-oriented to Main Street. Singleton®s Department Stors
moved into the bullding during the 1950s.

Architectural Summary:

Two-story commercial bullding with assymetrical
fenestration; tewtured red brick facade of running bond with
every tanth row of a contrasting greenish sand color. A
recessed entry containg s double~leaf wood door with glass
panal and s transom above, osramic tile floor, and a wood
ceiling. The metal storefront windows appear to be



original. The transom which is above the door and
storefront windows has besn hoarded up.

Secondary Resources Description:

Hone.

T.0 Number: 189-0001-~008
Datbe: 1830 b ]

Name: ‘The Vance Company, Inc.
Chilhowie Milling Conpany
Superior Mill, Inc.

Historic Significance:

The building contributes to the Downtown Chilbowie Historic
nistrict as a good example of the kinds of commercial
buildings built in the region during the third decade of the
twentieth cenbtury. The Vance company began as a farm supply
store exclusively. It was owned by farmers as share holders
originally. Later several small farm supply stores merged
into a small chalin and Mr. Vance was elected as the Ffirst
president. The chain expanded as far away as
christiansburg. The company exists today as Berry Supply,
now housed in the bullding across the street (18%-0001-0033%.

architectural Sunpary:

Two-story, brick seven-course american bond, masonyy
commercial building with central recessed entry with double-
ieaf metal and glass replacement doors; metal replacement
storefront windows on first fleor: painted Luxfer gylass
transon across front with soldier row above transom: mebal
awning windows on second floor; sill row undernsath all
windows and soldier row above windows on second floor:
painted sign above soldier row on second floor; decorative
soldier row at top of principal facade: and metal coping on
a shed roof with parapset.

Sewcondary Resources Descripbion:

MHosnis .

1.0 Hunmbesrs: 139-0001-009
Dabta: 19156

Name: Chilhowis Drug Company / Tate Ford Hotor Company
Sander’s Drug Company
Gregver’s Drugy Company
Town House Gallery
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Historic Significanoe:

The building contributes to the Downbown Chilhowle Historio
District as a good example of the kinds of commsrcial
buildings built in the region during the sescond decade of
the twentisth century. The bullding originally housed the
Chilhowie Dyug Company operated by Dr. Dan Sanders and the
Tate Ford Motor Company operated by James Tate. Mr. Tats
operated the first car showroom in Chilhowlie. BAccording to
Edna Love the twoe businesses were originally built
separately and unified by a simgle facade. A law office was
upstalrs over the drug store. also, a Dr. Sanders, whosea
father operated the drug store when it faced the rallrocad,
had an upstairs office. Greever Druyg Co. labter took over
part of the building. The local Masonic chapber, Chilhowie
Lodge #25 AF & AM, held meebtings upstalirs above the drug
store until 1876. The car showroon has besn doined to the
Vance Company, Ino. bullding (189-0001-008).

Arvchitectural Summary:

Elaborate, two-shbory, ssven-course american bond brick,
double commercial bullding with off-center, recessed,
double-leal, wood and glass entry doors, & single~leaf
entrance to the zacond floor beside the storefront doors:
entrance area floor is composed of small round
{approwinately 1% in diameter) tiles feaburing the letters C
D Co. in black tile and decorative patterns on the edges in
black and white;: &8 weood and glass multi-light storefront
wirtlow: recessed wood, one~over-one sash windows on the
second floor, second-floor windows are topped with brick
iack arches and a concrete keyvstone, on ong is inscoribed the
date 191%; brick corbeling at the top of the principal
facade; off-center arched, steppsd parapset with concrete
coping: and shed roof.

Secondary Resources Description:

Hone.

.0 Humber: 189-0001-010
Date: 1830

Hame: Bonham Motor Company
Clauvde Bleving Garage & Transmission Bervice

Historic Significance:

Contributes to the Downtown Chilhowie Historic District as a
good exampls of the kinds of commercial buildings
constructed in the region during the third descads of the
twentieth century. Bonhan Mobor Company was in aboub 1830
on the site of an earlier tennis court.
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adrchitectural Summary:

Two~story brick clad gavage with steel frame structural
system: beams were placed between ths two flanking building:
mnasonry front of seven-course aAmerican bond., First-floor
door and garage door have been replaced. Garvage door in
rear has been rveplaced; howsver, the original arvched opening
remains. Second-floor windows on street front and some in
rear are original and wood two-over-two sash windows in rear
have arched openings. A& mebal shed roof covers the building
with a stepped parapet in front.

small concreste bhlock shed

secondary Resources Description:

Shed to rear of main building.

I.D Mumber: 189-0001-011
Date: 1947

Name: Southern Alr
Countyy Blessings Floral & Gifts

Historic Significance:

The bullding contributes to the Downtown Chilhowis Historic
District as a good examples of the kinds of building ubtilized
for restaurants in the mid-twenbieth century. Bullt in 1947
as the Bcuthern Alr Restaurant. The restaurant had s
special room set aside for dinner meetings of the local
civic groups. The building was bullt to face the new
location of the Lee Highway which cane through town in the
iste 1930s.

architectursl Summary:

Dne and one-half story, masonry restaurant built similar to
a "Cape Cod' house. Running bond brick covers the facade; a
central entry door of wood with an eight-light glass panel
and btransom are flanked by large plate glass windows with
transoms, siv-over-six sash windows are along the side: in
front are two gable-roofed dormers with sash windows:
central interior brick chimney with corbeled cap: an
agsphalt-shingled side gable roof covers the whole., A
side~gable roof sxtension to the north.

Secondary Resources Description:

fifelist-

1.0 Humber: 18%9-00031-012

Date: 1980 Ent:)
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Hams:  Scouthwest Ingurance Agenoy
Historic Significances:

Hon-ocontributing building in the Downtown Chilhowle Historio
pistrict due to insufficent age. The bullding was possibly
built by the bank to provide additional for board room and
guch.

architectural Summary:

Two-story brick-faced office building with entrance door
flanked by added sash windows on first floor: triple metal
sash windows in center of second floor; and ceramic tile
coping on plain parapet shed roof. Door to north side leads
to second~flooy stalr.

Secondary Resources Description:

Hones.



EVALUATION

Potential Historic Designation

The Virginia Landmarks Register provides for the recognition of significant state historio
landmarks and for the review of impacts which state-funded or permitted projects might have on

registered landmarks. Occasionally, state funding is available to properties listed on or eligible for

the Virginia Landmarks Register. The National Register of Historic Places 15 a federal
designation that honors a property by recognizing its importance 1o i15 community, state or the
Nation. Cwners of listed property may be able to obtain Federal historie preservation funding,
when funds are available. In addition, Federal nvestment tax credits for rehabilitation and other
provisions may apply. Federal agencies whose projects affect g listed or eligible property must
consult with the State Historic Preservation Officer and the Advisory Couneil on Historic
Preservation to try and minimize any harmful effects of the project upon the historic property.

The survey project has resulied in the recognition of a potentially sligible National
Register Historic District coterminous with the boundaries of the survey project. Those
boundaries have been included in the verbal description below and have been shown on the
project location map {Figure 1)

Boundaries

Boundanies for the proposed historice district (Figure 1) begin af the northwest corner of
lot 33D3-{A)61 at the intersection of Lee Highway and South Whitetop Road and proceeding
southeast along the northeast side of Whitetop Road to a point at the southern comer of the ot
numbered 53D3-(A)-96 in the tax maps of the county on the nortwest side of the Norfolk
Southern Railroad line, continuing northeast with the southeastern property line of lots 96, 93,
and 92 1o a point at the sast comey of lot # S3D3-(A92, thence northwest with the northeast
sde of this lot, crossing Main Street, and continuing with the northeast side of lot# 53D3-{A)-
101, thence north (0 & point 8t the north corner of ot 53D3-{A)-66 at the mtersection of Lee
Highway and Walton Street, thence with the northwest lines of lots 66, 65, 64, 63, and 61 to the
point of origin.



Statement of Bignificance

The proposed Downtown Chithowie Historic District appears to meet the standards for
listing in the MNational Register of Historic Places under criteria A and C as an historic commercial
area exhibiting the nineteenth- and early twentieth-century development of a local industrial and
commercial center. The exclusively commercial buildings primanily date from a period of
significance from ca. 1910 to 1930, during which time new, popular building designs gradually
replaced traditional forms, although there was remarkable continuity of form and location for the
various corresponding building types. A further periad of sdgnificance extends from 1931 1o
194%, when one significant new structure was built and the storefronts of many of the existing
commercial buildings were altered as the town’s business owners responded to the Great
Depression and the stylistic changes of the World War H-era with a modernization effort.

Besource Integrity

Resources in the district were evaluated for contributing/noncontributing status according
1o 2 scale of integrity based on the relative significance of the property’s associated theme (53 in
the study area and the region. Buildings in the survey area with association with themes other
than commerce received less stringent integrity standards due to their rarity in the locality.

i
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PRESERVATION RECOMMENDATIONS

Future Burvey and Docamentation Efforts

Since this project was limited in scope to the proposed district boundaries, it necessarily
excluded many historic resources {those ity vears of age or older) that romain within the town.
A comprehensive town-wide survey is necessary to documend 8 more complete range of property
types that represent all of Chilhowie’s historic themes and time periods. A comprehensive survey
would also mid in the identification and delinestion of boundaries for other potential historic
districts in the town,

Preservation Planning Becommendations

Chilhowie presently has one significant property already listed on the Virginia Landmarks
Register and the National Register of Historie Places, the Chithowie Methodist Episcopal
Church [086-0014]. The town has enacted no provisions 1o date to protect its historic resourges.
Listing of the Chithowie Historic District in the National Register will result in the availability of
the Federal and state tax credits, which should encourage good stewardship,

The pext step in preserving Tazewell’s historic resources should be to prepare a
preservation plan for the entire town as detailed i the 1997 Hill Studio report. A preservation
plan should involve extensive participation and collaboration between the county and town
governments, the Smyth County Historieal Society, owners of historic properties, the local
planning district coramission, and other interested citizens, business interests, preservationists, and
planners. The preservation planning process should be inclusive and comprehensive in nature,
should integrate the findings of this and future survey efforts into the policy-making procedures of
the county and town, and should meet state and national standards for historic preservation as
well a3 the needs of the community. Survey data can be built on to understand the means for the
commumity to identify opportunities for conservation of the essential elements which give the
district #ts historic character, to reduce potential contlicts between preservation and development
foroes, and to resolve any such disputes in an orderly and productive manner. Immediate steps
that can be undertaken in the Chithowie Historie District include:

-L.ocal designation of district

-Establish local designation process {non-restrictive)
-Establish Historic Overlay Zoning (restrictive)
~Lipdate Zoning Ordinance

Momination of the district will enable owners of contributing income-producing properties
to take advantage of the substantial Federal and state Wistonie preservation tax credits. This will
be the principal tool available to the city in encouraging preservation of buildings in the district

(%]
X0



BIBLIOGRAPHY
Armstrong, Joan Tracy, Hisiory of Smyith Uowsty, Vivgivda! Volume Tweo, 1832-1870,
Argbeilum Years through The Civil War, Marion, Virginia, Smyvth County Historical and

Museum Socicty, 1986,

Armstrong, Joan Tracy, Compiler. Smyth Connty Historicol and Cultural Resource Catalog.
Marion Virginia: Manon Publishing Company, 1989,

Bovd, Charles Rufus. Map “Resources of Southwest Virginia.” MNew York: ] Wiley and Sons,
1881

. Map. “Smvith County, Virgima” C. R Boyd, 18949,

Buchanan, B.F. “Sravth County, Virginia” Sewthwest Virginia and the Valley. Roancke AL L
Smith and Co ., 1892

Cole, Mattie Frazier. A4 Story of the Serding and Growth of Chithowie. Marion: Tucker Printing,
IR

Hill Studio, Historic drohitectural Swrvey of Smyth Cownty, Virginia, Survey Report for the
Virginia Department of Historic Resources and the Smyth County Board of Bupervisors,

1897
Keglev, Mary B and Frederick B, Fardy Adverurers on the Western Woters. Vol 1

Orange, Virginia: Groen Publishers, 1980,

Kegley, Mary B, Farly Adventyrers on the Westers Warers. Vol 2. Orange, Virgima: Green
Publishers, 1982,

Kent, Wilham B, 4 History of Saltvifle, Virginia, Radford, Virginia: Commonwealth Press, Inc,
1985,

Savers, Eheabeth Lemmon. Smvth Comrnty, Virginia: Volume One, Pothfinders ared Patrions,
Prehistory to 1832 Maron, Virginia: Smyth County Historical and Museum Sociery,
1983

Smyvth County Dieed, Will, and Land Books. Circut Clerk’s Office, Marion, Virginig,

Sturgall, Mack H. Abijah Thomas and His Octagonal House. Marion, Virginia: Tucker Printing,
1990,

United States Bureay of the Census. Census Manuscripts, Population,



1910, Thirteenth Census. Manusoript schedule. Smyth County, Virginia, Microfilm,
1920, Fourteenth Census. Manuscript schedule. Tazewell County, Virginia, Microfilm.

1930, Thirteenth Census. Manusenipt schedule Tazewell County, Virginia, Microfilm.

1940, Fourteenth Census. Manuscript schedule. Tazewell County, Virgimia, Microfilm

1950, Fifteenth Census. Manuscript schedule. Tazewell County, Virginia, Microfilm.

Wilson, Goodridge. Smyvth Cownty History and Traditions. Centennial Celebration of Smyth
County, Virginia, 1932

44



iy

SANONASLY




TIPS {(INTEGRATED PRESERVATION SOFTWARE)
SURVEY INDEX - ID#, NAME, UBGS MAP

PROPERTY NAME USGE QUAD MAP

DHR PILE ¥

S o e e

189~-0001-004
188~0001-010

189-0001~-009

189-0001-005

188~-0001~002

18%~0001~007

1BS-0001-006

189-0001-001

188-0001-011

188-0001~012

189~0001~008

1890001003

12 RECORDS IR

Bonham Cold Storage Building

Bonhamn Motor Company

Claude Blevins Garage &
Transmissgion Service

Chilhowie Drug Company / Tate Ford
Motor Company

Sander’s Drug Conpany

Gresver’s Drug Company

Town House Gallery

Chilhowie Hardware

Piggly-Wiggly

Shuler’s Pizza Factory

Chilhowie Post Office/Snavely
Grocery Bullding

The Art Place

Heninger’s GSrocery & Dry Goods
Store

Singleton’s Department Store

Morris’s FPurniture Store and
Mortuary

Chilhowie Furniture Company and
Mortuary

National Bank of Chilhowie

Sharon’s Fashions and Sportsware

Southern air

Country Blessings Floral & Gifts

Southwest Insurance Agency

The Vance Company, Inc.

Chilhowie Milling Company

Supsrior Mill, Ing.

Vance Hardwars

Berry Farm Supply

THIS REPORT

CHILHOWIE
CHITHOWIE

CHITLHOWIE

CHILHOWIE

CHILHOWIE

CHILHOWIE

CHITHOWIE

CHILHOWIE

CHILHOWIE

CHILHOWIE

CHITHOWIE

CHILHOWIE



IPS (INTEGRATED PRESERVATION BOFTWARE)

SURVEY INDEX -~ ID#, HAME, USGHE MaP

DHR FILE #

PROPERTY HAME

UBGES QUAD MAP

183~0001~001
1890001002
1890001003
183-0001-004

1890001005

188~0001~006

183-0001~007

1893-0001-008

188~0001~009

189-0001-010

188-00031~011
189-0001-012

12 RECORDS 1IN

National Bank of Chilhowie

Sharon’s Fashions and Sporisware

Chilthowis Post Office/Snavely
Grovery Bullding

The Art Place

Vance Hardware

Berry Farm Supply

Bonhan Cold Storage Bullding

Chilhowie Hardwars

Piggly-Wiggly

Shuler’s Plzza Factory

Morris?’s Furniture Store and

Mortuary

Chilhowie Purniture Company and
Hortuary

Heninger’s Grocsry & Dry Goods
Stors

Singleton’s Department Store

The Vance Company, Ino.

Chilhowie Milling Company

Superior Mill, Inc.

Chilhowie Drug Company / Tate Ford
Motor Company

Sander’s Drug Company

Greever’s Drug Company

Town House Gallery

Bonham Motor Company

Claude Blevins Garage &
Transmission Bervice

Southern Aly

Country Blessings Floral & Gifts

Southwest Insurance Agency

THIZ BEPORT

CHILHOWIE
CHILHOWIE
CHILHOWIE
CHILHOWIE

CHILHOWIE

CHILHOWIE

CHILHOWIE

CHILBOWIE

CHITHOWIE

CHILHOWIE

CHILHOWIE

CHILHOWIE



